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To: | 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
From:

Sent: Thur 2/11/2021 12:55:40 PM

Subject: RE: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021

Received: Thur 2/11/2021 12:55:40 PM

Volgens mij hebben ze alleen in

EE
een zichtbaar effect. Lastig voor NL om hier al naar te kijken, personen

die gevaccineerd zijn kunnen nog wel het virus bij zich hebben en anderen besmetten.

Groeten,

trom: ERIE EXE] EEN vr.

Sent: woensdag 10 februari 2021 16:29

To: ENED) EEC] REN vr >; (EE ED EERE i>

Subject: FW: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021

A.s. maandag is er een speciale bijeenkomst van het PHIRI Rapid Exchange Forum (REF).

In het eerste uur zijn er presentaties van Eurostat, OECD, ECDC en The European Observatory on Health Systems
and Policies.

Als iemand aan wil haken, kan dat natuurlijk! Ik zal de uitnodiging voor de zekerheid straks doorsturen.

Het tweede uur is een normale sessie, met deze keer de vraag:

Is there any reduction in infection rates in vaccinated persons already visible?

Input daarop natuurlijk ook weer welkom (al weet ik niet welk antwoord hier nu precies op dit moment op verwacht

wordt...).

Hartelijke groet,
5.1.2e

5.1.2e

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 2 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

E: 5.1.2e j@rivm.nl | W: www. rivm.nl

SiHL ll

From: (ERIN JERE coc ot
Sent: woensdag 10 februari 2021 14:39

To: [EFS «5.12 C goeg.at>; [EER goeg.at>;

CRAWLER @univiora.edu.al' JEAFEE@ univiora.edu.al>; . @sciensano.be' «|

5.1.2e @sciensano.be' 4 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' 5.1.2e Dsciensano.be>;

5.1.2e @sciensanc.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < @sciensano.be>;
CRIP @ sciensano.be' <JEERIFEEN @sciensano.be>; IEAFEE@zzjzfbih.ba' <PERFAEN@zzjzfbih.ba>; ERFAN@ zzjzfbih.ba'

<JERFEER(@ zzizfhih.ba>; IEECRF--EEN@ zzjzfhih.ba' <BECRF-NNN © zzjzfbih.ba>; @zzjzfbih.ba' < @ zzjzfbih.ba>;
SRE @ zzjzfbih.ba' BIEN @zzjzfbih.ba>; BEREEEIN@ ncpha.government.bg' < @dncpha.government.bg>;
RCI @ ncpha.government.bg' <BECHECIN @ ncpha.government.bg>;

5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>; is. Duzis.cz>;

CR @uzis.cz' 4 5.1.2e @ uzis.cz>; 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < @Decdc.europa.eu>;
5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’ < 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu’
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5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>; 1. @elixir-europe.org' < 5.1.2e @elixir-europe.org>;

5.1.2e @tai.ee' ERP Dtai.ce>; IENFEEN@ sm..ce'
<A] 5.1.2e @tai.ee' JER] @tai.ee>;EEE eh A

J 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 5.1.2e @Dsantepubliguefrance.fr>;
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' < 5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e

SREECE @santepubliquefrance.fr' 4 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @rki.de’
5.12e [g rki.de>; [EE @rki.de’ <EAES @rki.de>; FER @ eopyy.gov.gr' <BEERECIEN @ copyy.gov.gr>;

5.1.2e @med.uoc.gr' 5.1.2e @med.uoc.gr>; BEAEEEE@ gmail.com’ <IEHEECE @ gmail.com>; JEAEAN@ eopyy.gov.gr'
CREE @eopyy.gov.gr>; ERE @ eopyy.gov.gr' <SRIENN @ eopyy.goV. gr; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu'

5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu>;IEE @ okio.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu>; IERIE @ okfo.gov.hu' <BECRFFEEE(@ okfo.gov.hu>; IEECRIFEREE@ianphi.org'
3 Dianphi.org>; 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie' < 5.1.2e @ health.gov.ie>; EARLE @ hrb.ie' JERELN@ hrb.ie>;

@hrb.ie' <PEAEEM@hrb.ie>; 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie' < 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie'
5.1.2e @iss.it' 5.1.2e Diss.it>; iss.i 5.1.2e @iss.it>;

@iss.it>; CRIFEREN @ spke.gov.Iv! <BErE .gov.lv>; BERLE @ spkc.gov.Iv!
5.1.2e @sam.lt' 4 5.1.2e It>; A. @gov.mt'
5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e

Dg
1. @gov.mt'

5.1.2e @fhi.no' «| 5.12e @fhi.no>; 5.1.2e @fhi.no' 5.1.2e @fhi.no>;
5.1.2e @helsedir.no>; 5.1.2e @helsedir.no' < 5.1.2e @helsedir.no>;

@mz.gov.pl>; EENFEENE@ mz.gov.pl' <EEREEINE@ mz.gov.pl>; EERE @ mz.gov.pl'

Dmz.gov.pl>; @mz.gov.pl' <BAE 2 mz.gov.pl>; BEREAN @ medicina.ulisboa.pt'

@medicina. CREE @ihmt.unl.pt’ <BEAN @ihmt.unl.pt>; SEE @ihmt.unl.pt’
5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt' < 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>;

@dgs.min-saude.pt’' 5.1.2e Ddgs.min-saude.pt>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro'

@insp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' <I EC Dinsp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro'
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; IEAECIN@ gmail.com’

Dgmail.com>; CREE @insp.gov.ro’ <BCRI-EIN @insp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs'
5.1.2e @hatut.org.rs>; CRIN @ batut.org.rs' <JCRRrS] @batut.org.rs>; EEAFER@nczisk.sk'

CRP @ nczisk.sk>; 5.1.2e @nijz.si' < 5.1.2e @nijz.si>; 5.1.2e @nijz.si' ERE @nijz.si>;

CREE (© nijz.si' <PECRECAIIN@ Nijz.si>; CRE @nijz.si' <A Dnijz.si>; BEEN @isciii.es' <GREE@ isciii.es>;
CALE @isciii.es' <ERPIN@ isciii.es>; CRIEEEN @isciii.es’ <|ERRS Disciii.es>; [EARN @isciii.es' <EHEN@ isciii.es>;

CAPER @isciii.es' BREA @isciii.es>; CAFC @isciii.es' <BERFEIN@isciii.es>; ERE @isciii.es' <EREE@ isciii.es>; IEAFLI@ eu-

isciii.es' <JEAFLN@ eu-isciii.es>; 5.1.2e @aragon.es' < 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; @aragon.es'
5 5.12 @Daragon.es>; 5.1.2e @aragon.es' < 5.12e @aragon.es>; @aragon.es'
3 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; CREE @aragon.es’ <BR] @aragon.es>;

EAFLM@ isciii.es' isciii.es>;
5.1.2e @aragon.es' 5.1.2e @aragon.es>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'

< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
5.1.2e EX PLN 51.2e a rivm.nl>; 51 2e] 5.1.2e JIEENG v0; @swansea.ac.uk’
PERF @swansea.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @goeg.at>

Cc} CAR 5.1.2¢ @Dgoeg.at>

Subject: PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting 15/02/2021

Dear colleagues,

We are happy to invite you to our first PHIRI WP8 extended REF meeting on 15" February 2021, 09:00-11:00. Please find below

and attached to this email the agenda for the two meeting sessions on Monday:

« 1%Special Edition REF 09:00-10:00

o Main activities, boards/expert groups, and different COVID-19 activities performed by organisations

O The guest speakers for the first Special Edition of REF are:

= Eurostat

= OECD

* ECDC

= The European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies

0 See also the announcement on SharePoint

+ 7th REF 10:00-11:00
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O Pre-selected question by participants: Is there any reduction in infection rates in vaccinated persons already

visible?

o If you want to provide your input but cannot participate on Monday, please send your information by email

oeg.at).
o If you have specific topics or questions you would like to include to the voting for discussion in the course of the

upcoming meetings, please email themoe

The following meeting link is the same for both meeting sessions. To participate in the video conference, please click on

the following link and follow the instructions:

When logging m for the meetingplease ly putyour couniry or mstitutional affiliation (for stakeholders) next to your

name.

Meeting number:

Password:
5.1.2h rom phones and video systems)

If you should dial in via telephone, you can find the available call-in numbers here. The following access code is required:

5.1.2h

If you are requested to install WebEx, you can also open WebEx via your Internet browser.

As soon as the application is open, connect your audio with a click on the phone receiver and click on the camera icon to

start your webcam if necessary.

Any feedback on the REF meetings is highly welcome. Please contact us atBEE Coc: ot!

We are looking forward to your participation.

With best wishes,

PHIRI WP3 and WP8 teams


